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David Goldis T73799

From: "corphelp” <corphelp@mail dos.state.fl.us>
To: "David Goldis" <cg-
Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2001 8:32 AM

Subject: RE: Prestige Diagnostic Services - P96000029017

If your corporation did not receive the first notice uniform business

report, please submit a letter that states this information when filing a
completed report to our office. The corporation will not be charged the late
fee if you follow these instructions.

If you do not have a form, uniform business reports can be downloaded or
ordered to be received by mail from our webpage at www.sunbiz.org. Click on
"Obtain Filing Forms". Choose "Download Forms" - or - "Forms.By Mai!". If -
you choose "Download Forms," on the next page select "Florida Corporations
(Profit and NonProfit)" and then select "Profit Uniform Business

Report/Annual Report" or "NonProfit Uniform Business Report/Annual Report "
If you choose "Forms By Mail", fill out the request form and select

whichever form(s) you need. Click on "SUBMIT". We will get your request and
fill it promptly.

Jennifer
Internet Access
From: David Goldis [mailto:cg-accounting@mindspring.com]

Sent: Monday, July 09, 2001 1 42 PM
To: corphelp

-Subject: Prestige Diagnostic Services - P36000029017

We are the accountants for the above named taxpayer. My client never
received the UBR for 2001, and never realized that it wasn't received. We
would like to immediately send in a UBR together with the fee of $150 We |
would appreciate an abatement of the penalty

Thank you.

David Goldis

CG Accounting Corp.

Office (954) 327-4617 :
Fax (954)327-4618 |
cg-accounting{@mindspring.com <mailto:cg-accounting@mindspring.com> i
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4101 Ravensuood Road, Swie 111, Fort Ladkerdak, F1. 33020 (954) 3274617 Fac (954) 3274618

July 11, 2001 -

Division of Corporations

Annual Report

PO Box 1500 -

Tallahassee, FL. 32302-1500 .

—_ - . - P L

Re: Progressive Diagnostic Services Inc. -
#P96000029017
Annual Report

Dear Sit/Madam,
We are the accountants for the above named t%zépayer. This corporation
never received their annual report in the mail. We sent an e-mail (copy

enclosed) to advise us how to proceed.

We are submitting the application together with the $150 fee. We:
appreciate the abatement of the late fee. |

If any additional information is needed, please contact us. !

Very truly yours,

David Goldis

DTG/cb . e e ] : o L



